

Dakota Valley PTO

General Meeting Minutes

October 13, 2020

- I. Call to Order at 7:08 pm
- II. Introductions – Heather Nelson, Stephanie Monk, Carey Robley, Sara Loe, Jammie Geels, Amy Bomgaars
- III. Committee Reports
 - a. Co-Treasurers
 - i. Sara gave review of treasury support.
 - ii. Suggested sending out an email to families after fundraiser numbers are finalized, thanking them for their support and encouraging teachers to use the funds.
 - b. Secretary – Amy Bomgaars
 - i. Amy will check PTO emails
 - ii. Jammie and Amy are working to get directories going.
- IV. Committee
 - a. Website – Jammie
 - i. Box Tops info and Pie Day info are on the website.
 - ii. New website seems to be working well.
 - b. Directories – Jammie
 - i. Amy will get numbers to Jammie
 - ii. Heather will send a reminder to pay PTO dues in an email.
 - c. Fundraiser – Bekah
 - i. Success! Truck will be in the MS parking lot on November 5th with products.
 - d. Homecoming T-shirts – Jammie
 - i. 200 fewer shirts this year than last
 - e. Boxtops – Stephanie, Kelly, and Bethany
 - i. Need a push for Boxtops and receipts
 - ii. Facebook reminders in November and December
 - iii. Maybe go back to a newsletter to get this information out? Potentially ask a NHS student to tackle the project.
 - f. Conference Meals – Amy
 - i. Jennifer Gonzalez provided boxed lunches to all teachers and staff. Heard only good things about the meals.
 - g. AR store – Michelle and Heather
 - i. Upper Elementary – same as before, upcoming dates of Oct. 22 and 23
 - ii. Middle School looking at different options this year.
 - h. Pie Day
 - i. Amy was unable to attend the meeting. We'll check with Amy and the schools to see what is feasible this year.
 - i. Spelling Bee – Angie

- i. Angie is signing us up.
- V. Future Meeting Dates
 - a. Nov 10 @ 2pm
 - b. Dec 8 @ 7pm
 - c. Jan 12 @ 2pm
 - d. Feb 9 @ 7pm
 - e. March 9 @ 2pm
 - f. April 13 @ 7pm
 - g. May 11 @ 2pm
- VI. Meeting adjourned at 8:03pm.